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(CCC) Textile Recycling Policy 
 
1 -‐ Please supply a list of your recycling sites which are currently in operation. 
 
2 -‐ Does the council have an approved textile contractor/partner? If so what is the 
name(s)? 
 
3 -‐ What are the inception and expiry dates of contract between the council and 
it’s textile recycling contractor/partner? 
 
4 -‐ What is the fee charged by the council under the tender contract between 
itself and its textile recycling partner? 
 
5-‐ Which recycling companies bid for the last tender? 
 
6 -‐ Please supply a list of the final destination of recovered waste material that is 
collected under the contract? 
 
7 -‐ What was the weight of duvets and pillows which so far has been collected by 
the contractor/partner under the contract? 
 
8 -‐ Where are duvets and pillows exported after they have been recovered? 
 
Response 
 
1 - Please supply a list of your recycling sites which are currently in operation. 
 
See attached 
 
2 - Does the council have an approved textile contractor/partner? If so what is the 
name(s)? 
 
No- we have a combination of charity banks from Oxfam, Salvation Army SOEX. 
 
3 - What are the inception and expiry dates of contract between the council and 
it’s textile recycling contractor/partner? 
 
N/A 
 
4 - What is the fee charged by the council under the tender contract between itself 
and its textile recycling partner? 
 
N/A 
 
5- Which recycling companies bid for the last tender? 
 
N/A 
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6 - Please supply a list of the final destination of recovered waste material that is 
collected under the contract? 
 
Oxfam- goes to their local Cambridge shops 
 
Salvation Army- goes the SA sorting plant in Kettering 
 
Soex- Germany 
 
7 - What was the weight of duvets and pillows which so far has been collected by 
the contractor/partner under the contract? 
 
We do no collect pillows and duvets 
 
8 - Where are duvets and pillows exported after they have been recovered? 
 
N/A we do not collect pillows and duvets 
 
We aim to provide a high-quality service to you and hope that you are satisfied  
with this response. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact us. 
 

 Further queries on this matter should be directed to foi@cambridge.gov.uk 
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